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SOUTHERN ASSOCIANCHY OF COLLEGES AMD SCTHOOLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES

Qctober 1, 2015

Dr. John B. Boone

Dean of Institutional Effectiveness.
Accreditation, and Research

Wake Technical Community College

0101 Fayetteville Road

Raleigh, NC 27603-3696

Dear Dr. Boone:

Thank you for your letter of June 16, 2015, notifying the Commission of a new AAS in Facilities
Technology: Multi-Trades degree. Your letter provided a course crosswalk delineating existing
courses from other approved programs that are embedded in the new program; the new AAS
degree is essentially a repackaging of currently-approved courses across related programs.

The institution intends to offer 40% of the credits leading toward the degree at the approved off-
campus site beginning fall 2015:

Vernon Maleone College and Career Academy
2200 South Wilmington Street
Raleigh, NC 27601

The new degree will be offered at Wake Tech’s main campus beginning fall 2016, The new
program is not a significant departure [rom the institution’s approved programs.

We accept the notification of the AAS in Facilities Technology: Multi-Trades degree and
require no additional information.

Best regards,

ot thorsa

Belle 8. Wheelan. Ph.D.
President

BSW/MAC:efk

cc:  Dr. Stephen C. Scott, President
Dr. Larry J, Earvin
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